
6/5/2025 BCC Agenda Date/Item: ______________ 

Board of County Commissioners 
Clackamas County 

Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Molalla for retail crime 
investigations. Agreement Value is $7,500 for 1 year. Funding is through 

the Oregon Criminal Justice Commission.  No County General Funds are involved. 

Previous Board 
Action/Review 

No prior action/review 

Performance 
Clackamas 

Ensure safe, healthy and secure communities. 

Counsel Review Yes Procurement 

Review 

No 

Contact Person Patrick Williams Contact Phone 503-785-5012

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: The County received funding through the State of Oregon’s Organized Retail 

Theft Grant Program, which provides financial assistance to local law enforcement agencies with costs 

associated with addressing and prosecuting organized retail theft. The County makes some of that 

funding available to other municipalities within Clackamas County who engage in programs or efforts 

that address organized retail theft. The City of Molalla partners with CCSO during these missions, and 

desires to seek reimbursement from the County for performing law enforcement functions related to 

organized retail theft that may be eligible. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of this agreement. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sheriff Angela Brandenburg 

For Filing Use Only 







Anthony LaPointe

Anthony LaPointe, Sergeant
117 N Molalla Ave, Molalla OR 97038
503-759-0271 alapointe@molallapolice.com
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